MA

North East Texas
Regional Mobility Authority

MEETING NOTICE
TO: North East Texas Regional Mobility Authority Board Members
FROM: Linda Thomas, Chair
DATE: Tuesday, July 19, 2016
SUBJECT: Annual Budget Workshop

The next meeting of the NET RMA is scheduled as follows:

DATE: Tuesday, July 19, 2016

TIME: 9:00 AM

PLACE: South Tyler Police Department Substation
547 W. Cumberland Road
Tyler, TX 75703
Smith County

Enclosed please find the agenda and other pertinent information for your review prior to the
meeting. Should you have any questions, please call K'Lin Noble at 903.630.7447.




NORTH EAST TEXAS REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY (NET RMA)

ANNUAL BUDGET WORKSHOP
South Tyler Police Department Substation
547 W. Cumberland Road
Tyler, TX 75703
Smith County

4.

CALL TO ORDER AND DECLARATION OF QUORUM

WELCOME & INTRODUCTION OF BOARD MEMBERS
CONDUCT ANNUAL WORKSHOP FOR PREPARATION OF FY 2017 NET RMA BUDGET

ADJOURNMENT

ACCESSIBILITY STATEMENT FOR DISABLED PERSONS

This meeting site is accessible to disabled persons as follows: wheelchair ramp at the main entrance. If any special assistance or accommodations are needed
in order to attend this RMA meeting, please contact the NET RMA at 903.630.7447 at least two working days prior to the meeting so that appropriate
arrangements can be made.

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services, such as interpreters for person who are deaf or
hearing impaired, and readers of large print or Braille, are requested to contact NETRMA at 903.630.7447 at least two working days prior to the meeting so
that appropriate arrangements can be made.
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